Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 16 January 2025 2:30 PM

To: Bin Abdul Karim, Kaharudin; SUR; 'Seah, Andy'

Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG); Nguyen, Duc Thinh; Cao, Quy; Seah, Ted; Report; Yong,
Patrick; Low, Sam; Chong, Annie; Lim, Stewart

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT - 26/11/2024 (TUESDAY)

Attachments: SNG8964M I|A.pdf; SNG8964M LTA.pdf; SNG8964M Photos 1.pdf; SNG8964M

Photos.pdf; SNG8964M ESTIMATE.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,
Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SNG 8964M.

For your approval.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Senior Case Handler

Own Damage & Third Party Property Damage

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 2 December 2024 2:07 PM

To: Bin Abdul Karim, Kaharudin <ak.kaharudin@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@Ilibertyinsurance.com.sg>; Seah, Andy
<Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Nguyen, Duc Thinh <DucThinh.Nguyen@libertyinsurance.com.vn>; Cao, Quy
<Quy.Cao@libertyinsurance.com.vn>; Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Yong, Patrick
<WengHongPatrick.Yong@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Low, Sam <low.sam@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Chong, Annie
<Chong.Annie@Libertylnsurance.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT - 26/11/2024 (TUESDAY)

Dear Kaharudin,
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SNG 8964M on 27/11/2024.

We are pending estimate from repairer.

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



From: Hueh Yin (LKK Auto) <huehyin@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2024 10:02 AM

To: Bin Abdul Karim, Kaharudin <ak.kaharudin@Ilibertyinsurance.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>;
SUR <sur@l|kkauto.com>

Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Seah, Andy
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
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that the vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. (GY5850R)

Please be informed that Ms. Shiau Chan is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 6256 3561/
siewsc(@lkkauto.com

SNG8964M

Please be informed that Ms. Veron is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 6256 3561/
veronchen@lkkauto.com
GY5850R

Best Regards,
Hueh Yin | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Bin Abdul Karim, Kaharudin <ak.kaharudin@I|ibertyinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 6:10 PM

To: assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>; admin-d <admin-d@I|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>; Rajes (LKK
Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Seah, Andy
<Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Nguyen, Duc Thinh <DucThinh.Nguyen@libertyinsurance.com.vn>; Cao, Quy
<Quy.Cao@libertyinsurance.com.vn>; Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Yong, Patrick
<WengHongPatrick.Yong@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Low, Sam <low.sam@Ilibertyinsurance.com.sg>; Chong, Annie
<Chong.Annie@Libertylnsurance.com.sg>

Subject: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT - 26/11/2024 (TUESDAY)

Dear LKK,

Kindly assist to Survey the following vehicle mentioned below.



LKK Auto Consultants

S/N Workshop Address Contact no. Claim Ex. Claim no.
PERFECT MOTOR 2 DEFU SOUTH STREET 2 #04-06 85880101 Ash CMPY BVS24/0540

2 | Precise Auto Svc Kaki Bukit Auobay #02-33 67457367 CMPU AVS24/3575

3 | One Garage 8,Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #03-33 91188490 - Hao CMCP AVS24/3641

** Take note all Survey Prelim Report need to revert within 2 working day **

Best regards,
Kaharudin
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